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[Licensing] Re: 2BE-PBD--- Pelly Bay Exploration

1 message

Brady MacCarl <brady.maccarl@nwb-oen.ca> Wed, Jun 3, 2015 at 10:40 AM

To: Graham Gill <gillgeo1@hotmail.com>, Paul Sobie <psobie@churchilldiamonds.com>
Cc: Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>

Hi Paul,

Normally the NWB does not pressure Proponents to follow up on information requests, but from my previous
discussions with Graham | understood that there was a sense of urgency in getting your Application out for review.

As a reminder, the NWB cannot send an unsigned Application form out for review. When this document is received, we
should be able to get your application out quickly.

Regards
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On Thu, May 28, 2015 at 1:56 PM, Graham Gill <gillgeo1@hotmail.com> wrote:

Hi Brady;
Will get you the revised SCP asap.

Paul can you sign the application form, scan that page and e-mail to Brady then send original by mail?

Thanks.

Graham
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From: Brady MacCarl [mailto:brady.maccarl@nwb-oen.ca]
Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2015 12:27 PM

To: Graham Gill

Cc: Licensing Department

Subject: 2BE-PBD--- Pelly Bay Exploration

Hi Graham,

| spoke with Eva Paul earlier today, the inspector for the project, and an AANDC final inspection for the previous
licence 2BE-PEL0813 will occur on July 21st, 2015.

Yesterday, | also received an Application for Cancellation of Licence 2BE-PEL0813 from Adamera.

As such, unless Eva highlights any major concerns, we should be able to transition from the previous licence to your
current application without further difficulty.

| will ensure that your application is sent out as soon as possible. To expedite the process, please submit the revised
Spill Contingency Plan we talked about yesterday. Also, there is no signature on the application form. An application
cannot be sent out for review unless it is signed by the proposed licensee.

Please contact me with any further questions you may have.

Regards
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